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BY EMAIL 
 
 
July 25, 2025  
 
Ritchie Murray 
Acting Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Mr. Murray:    
 
Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) 

Five-year Gas Supply Plan 
Proposed Issues List 
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2025-0065  

  
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, this is to advise that the parties reached a 

consensus on a proposed issues list for Enbridge Gas’s Five-year Gas Supply Plan 

proceeding at the issues list conference on July 22, 2025.  

A marked-up version of the proposed issues list, showing the changes compared to the 

draft issues list submitted with Enbridge Gas’s application, is attached as Appendix A. A 

clean version is attached as Appendix B.  

OEB staff advises that parties agreed that, given that the issues list was prepared prior 

to the interrogatory process, parties may wish to raise additional matters for inclusion on 

the issues list after the responses to the interrogatories are received. 

Any questions relating to this letter should be directed to Catherine Nguyen, at 416-440-
7645 ext. 645 or Catherine.Nguyen@oeb.ca. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
Catherine Nguyen 
Case Manager EB-2025-0065 
 
c: All parties in EB-2025-0065 
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APPENDIX A 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 

EB-2025-0065 

Marked-Up Proposed Issues List 

 
  



DRAFT ISSUES LIST 
 

Enbridge Gas’s 5-Year Gas Supply Plan 
 

1) Does the 5-year gas supply plan appropriately reflect and balance the three 
OEB gas supply guiding principles in a way that is prudent and delivers value to 
customers? 

 
2) Does the 5-year gas supply plan appropriately address the gas supply plan criteria 

set out in the OEB’s Framework for the Assessment of Gas Distributor Gas Supply 
Plans (Framework): 

a. Demand forecast analysis 
b. Supply option analysis 
c. Risk mitigation analysis 
d. Achieving public policy objectives 
e. Procurement process and policy analysis 
f. Performance measurement 

 
3) Does the 5-year gas supply plan provide appropriate gas supply plan 

outlook information? 
 
4) Is Enbridge Gas’s planned approach to execution of the 5-year gas supply plan 

appropriate, including implementing changes resulting from Phases 2 and 3 of 
the 2024 Rebasing Proceeding in future Annual Updates? 

 
5) Has Enbridge Gas responded appropriately to previous commitments,  and direction 

from OEB staff reports and OEB decisions related as they relate to the 5-year gas 
supply plan? 

 
Enbridge Gas’s 2025 Annual Update 

 

6) Has Enbridge Gas filed appropriate evidence and explanation to support its 2025 
Annual Update to the previous 5-year gas supply plan? 

 
OEB Gas Supply Framework 

 

7) Is there a requirement forShould the OEB to review and/or potentially amend the 
Framework and/or based on the findings in this proceedingannual review process 
(including timing)? 



7)8) Should the gas supply plan consider and include supply-side IRP options where 
those could be impacted by gas transportation arrangements and/or gas 
contracting? 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPENDIX B 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 

EB-2025-0065 

Clean Proposed Issues List 



PROPOSED ISSUES LIST 
 

Enbridge Gas’s 5-Year Gas Supply Plan 
 
1) Does the 5-year gas supply plan appropriately reflect and balance the three 

OEB gas supply guiding principles in a way that is prudent and delivers value to 
customers? 

 
2) Does the 5-year gas supply plan appropriately address the gas supply plan criteria 

set out in the OEB’s Framework for the Assessment of Gas Distributor Gas Supply 
Plans (Framework): 

a. Demand forecast analysis 
b. Supply option analysis 
c. Risk mitigation analysis 
d. Achieving public policy objectives 
e. Procurement process and policy analysis 
f. Performance measurement 

 
3) Does the 5-year gas supply plan provide appropriate gas supply plan 

outlook information? 
 
4) Is Enbridge Gas’s planned approach to execution of the 5-year gas supply plan 

appropriate, including implementing changes resulting from Phases 2 and 3 of 
the 2024 Rebasing Proceeding in future Annual Updates? 

 
5) Has Enbridge Gas responded appropriately to previous commitments, OEB staff 

reports and OEB decisions as they relate to the 5-year gas supply plan? 
 
Enbridge Gas’s 2025 Annual Update 

 
6) Has Enbridge Gas filed appropriate evidence and explanation to support its 2025 

Annual Update to the previous 5-year gas supply plan? 
 
OEB Gas Supply Framework 

 
7) Should the OEB review and/or amend the Framework and/or annual review 

process (including timing)? 

8) Should the gas supply plan consider and include supply-side IRP options where 
those could be impacted by gas transportation arrangements and/or gas 
contracting? 
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